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From: Schiele, Raymond Joseph <rjschiele@tva.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 2:37 PM
To: Sutton, Mallecia; Dozier, Tamsen; Vokoun, Patricia
Cc: Fetter, Allen
Subject: [External_Sender] Audit 3 Potential Schedule Conflicts

All, 
 
I believe we have resolved all of the potential resource SME conflicts except this one on Thursday. Is it possible to move 
Uranium discussions to the afternoon? Or a different day…. 
 

8:00 - 12:00 AM Transportation Discussions with TVA TVA Knoxville Palmrose Maheras via phone 

8:00 - 12:00 AM 
Uranium Fuel/Rad Waste Discussions 
with TVA 

TVA Knoxville Hickey Smith, Mart 

 
 
Thanks! 
 
Ray Schiele 
Tennessee Valley Authority  
Clinch River Nuclear 
Small Modular Reactor Project 
Office-423-751-8628 
Cell-410-610-2320 
rjschiel@tva.gov 
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